MINUTES



Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:30 am – 10:30 am Hampton Inn 1530 Calle Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

1. CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham

PRESENT: Ashlee Akers, Jim Allen, Audrey Arellano, Terrie Banish, Cheryl Cuming, Gordon Jackson, Jennifer Little, Lindsey Roberts, Jill Tweedie, Danna Stroud, John Sorgenfrei

ABSENT: Jocelyn Brennan, Molly Cano

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Michael Wambolt, Jordan Carson, Haley Cahill

Call to Order at 8:35 am.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Burnham reminded the Committee about the upcoming Marketing Committee Retreat on March 12. Burnham announced Visit SLO CAL's newest staff members: Derek Kirk, Haley Cahill and Haley Ramos.

Burnham let the Committee know that Visit SLO CAL received a U.S. Supplemental Register for the phrase SLO CAL®.

Little announced that the Morro Bay Kite Festival will be happening April 26-28, 2019 and Banish let the Committee know about Brew at the Zoo, happening April 29, 2019.

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Approval of January 8, 2019 Marketing Committee Minutes

Public Comment – None.

Committee Discussion – None.

ACTION: Moved by <u>Allen/Little</u> to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

4. Marketing Discussions

a. March Retreat Agenda

Burnham reviewed the March Marketing Committee Retreat draft agenda.

Public Comment – None.

Committee Discussion – Stroud noted that the marketing priority and long-term trajectory discussion will be a very important item and wondered if the allocated time was sufficient to discuss and get a solid and agreed-upon answer. Davison asked if Stroud could offer some thoughts into how she would like that conversation to happen. Stroud noted that based on last year's participation, she felt like there was a one-way dialogue and a lot of sharing from Visit SLO CAL. DMOs should also be able to dialogue about alignment with DMO priorities and how Visit SLO CAL can leverage those priorities. Davison noted that to make that conversation remain on track and on time, the DMOs should share that information ahead of the meeting so that Visit SLO CAL can review and have it in advance.

Regarding the Board's decision about investing in air service, Sorgenfrei asked if the Board did not want to hear from the Committee at all on that topic. Davison clarified that they would like to hear the Marketing Committee's recommendations. Sorgenfrei added that, going into the retreat, it would be good to know what the true goal is, and for their role in the meeting to be further defined.

Akers asked if everyone will need to provide their target market advertising budgets. Burnham noted those questions will be in the Committee Questionnaire that will be distributed prior to the retreat.

Davison noted that Visit SLO CAL is working on bringing in a facilitator for this event to keep the Retreat on task and on time.

b. New Marketing Committee Applications

Burnham reviewed the current structure of the Marketing Committee and new applications received.

Public Comment – None.

Committee Discussion – Little stated that, if the Committee decides to bring in the two wine regions, then it will need to actively work on how to integrate them more. She suggested assigning them a DMO partner mentor to bring them up to speed on what the Committee does and how it operates. Davison noted the Board has a structure where new board members have a mentor and that they could potentially do that same thing with new members of the Marketing Committee. Sorgenfrei commented that Committee members need to look beyond what region each of these applicants represents and review their qualifications to determine who will be the best fit for the committee.

Burnham commented that the Committee will table the last Marketing Committee application recommendation for the April meeting.

ACTION: Moved by <u>Akers/Tweedie</u> to recommend the Board approve Joel Peterson, Anne Steinhauer, Janine Dion and Lori Keller to the Marketing Committee.

Motion carried: 10:0

c. IPW Co-op Activation – Burnham and Davison reviewed Visit California's IPW design proposal.

Public Comment - None.

Committee Discussion – Roberts asked if Visit SLO CAL collects email addresses or leads during this activation, and if the partners involved get access to those. Wambolt noted that Visit SLO CAL does collect emails and leads during the appointments and Davison also stated that emails would likely be collected at the photo booth area in the California Plaza Activation as well.

Sorgenfrei asked if booth partners will still get first priority on the FAM trip. Davison noted that there will be one post-FAM, and those who bought into the IPW co-op will have guaranteed placement.

Jackson asked if partners are able to have their own people in the booth during their set activation period. Davison responded that the partner can absolutely have people on the floor. The actual activation time does not conflict with being on the tradeshow floor.

d. Meeting Planner & In-Market Engagement

Burnham reviewed opportunities to engage groups and guest before, during and after their visit.

Public Comment – None.

Committee Discussion – Sorgenfrei noted that each DMO or partner should provide Visit SLO CAL with ideas about the larger items and smaller things to do in each of their respective regions or properties.

Wambolt noted this tool would be developed with the help of local partners while meeting industry partners will help distribute the landing page messaging to interested parties.

Roberts noted that hotels will need an incentive to use this tool. Meetings only make up 3-5% of the revenue. She said that it's not that that business isn't important, it's that it's not a priority.

Burnham noted Visit SLO CAL's graphic designer will be working on a Marketing Toolkit Template that allows for banners, squares, social posts, etc. for partners to use. Visit SLO CAL will be able to adjust the language depending on the event or promotion and send out to partners to use.

4. Advertising & Marketing Update

Public Comment – None.

Committee Discussion - None.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 am.